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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-4588
July 7, 2008

	County of Fresno ONE  (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE  (1)

	962-4588
	RFP NUMBER:  962-4588
	

	CALWIN-PRINTING AND MAILING SERVICES

	July 7, 2008

	CALWIN-PRINTING AND MAILING SERVICES
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jol
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-4588 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on JULY 28, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT JULY 28, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  KEN VOZZA

 ref buyer KEN VOZZA, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-4588 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

The Close date for RFP No. 962-4588 has been changed to July 28, 2008 at 2:00 P.M.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE  (1) TO RFP 962-4588

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1. Bidder must identify subcontractors and subcontracted services in its proposal.

Responses to Vendor Questions 

2. The following is in response to questions and comments submitted by vendors. The County responses are meant to change or add to the requirements and conditions previously stated.
A. Question:

Is the vendor required to process mail to ensure next day delivery to the addressee?  Please clarify since mail can be held up by USPS.
Response:

Output will be rendered and delivered within the same day to the United States Postal Service (USPS) in time for next day delivery to the addressee, unless other timeframes are agreed upon by the County and the Contractor.  


B. Question: 

Can the County please provide monthly and/or daily estimates regarding mail pieces, envelopes utilized for mailings, and the envelope weights?

Response:

Estimates for each category are provided below:


Mail Pieces
· 112,000 mail pieces per month

· 2,000 to 3,000 mail pieces (normal day)

· 20,000 mail pieces (high volume day)


Envelopes Mailed per Month by Weight
· 1 oz. = 89%

· 2 oz. = 9%

· 3 oz. = 1.5%

· 4 oz. and above = 0.5%


Envelopes Utilized for Mailings
· #10 = 97%

· 9x12 = 3%


Paper Size Utilized for Mailings
· 8.5” by 11” = 99%

· 8.5” by 14” = 1%

C. Question: 

Will the County provide sufficient notice for the vendor to produce and/or mail stuffers/inserts?

Response:

Fresno County will provide the vendor with two weeks notice for special mailers/inserts. 

D. Question:

How many special mailers are produced on a monthly basis?

Response:

On average, there are approximately 1,000 to 5,000 special mail pieces per month.  These mail pieces may be for a one-time request for a specified month or may cover a span of several months (increments).  For example, the County may request for 20,000 special mailers, requiring the Contractor to mail 5,000 pieces per month over a 4 month period.

E. Question:

Can the County provide a copy of the existing CalWIN client correspondence printing and mailing services Agreement?

Response:

A copy of the existing Agreement between the Fresno County Department of Employment and Temporary Assistance and Document Fulfillment Services is attached to the addendum. 

F. Question:

I just wanted to verify that the inserts are one-side.  I didn't see that in my notes.  I just saw that it was an 8-1/2 x 11 pastel color sheet.
Response:

A majority of County inserts are one-sided; however, vendor may be requested to print duplex inserts.

G. Question 

Will you need the data picked up on Saturday and Sunday?  We can't process it for discounts on those days.  If yes, do they want us to hold delivery to the post office until Monday so they can get a postage discount?

Response:

Please refer to page 20 of the RFP, section 4, paragraph 1 regarding DVD pickup and delivery to United States Postal Service (USPS).  Output will be rendered and delivered within the same day to the USPS in time for next day delivery to the addressee, unless other timeframes are agreed upon by the County and the Contractor. If vendor cannot process for discounts, vendor must identify this in its proposal.  Please note, vendor must identify at what level the County’s mail piece will receive the discounted rates (please refer to page 21 of the RFP).

H. Question:

Will the CalWIN envelope volumes for 9x12 flats and #10s be posted at the website as an amendment or emailed to interested parties?

Response:

Posted on the website as an Addendum to RFP No. 962-4588

I. Question:
If the vendor charges a different rate to produce inserts (services other than to fold and insert) can the vendor specify this in its proposal?

Response:

Yes.  If there are different rates for the price per image for inserts, vendor must identify the rate in its cost proposal.

J. Question:

What company was awarded this contract previously and what was the annual award amount of the contract?

Response:

The current vendor is Document Fulfillment Services.  The annual maximum contract amount is $450,000.  Please note that this is a fee-for-service contract.

K. Question:

Will any consideration be given to the following State of California Preference programs?

· Small Business

· Target Area Contract Preference Act

· Enterprise Zone Act

· Local Agency Military Base Recovery Area Act

Response:

No

L. Question:
Will there be any Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise participation required for this RFP?
Response:

No

M. Question:

Page 20; Section IV, Items #1 & #3 – Is the County of Fresno open to using electronic data exchange transmission in lieu of DVD files and what information would the County like for the vendor to provide in the RFP response supporting electronic data exchange transmission over picking up DVD files from EDS?
Response:

Yes. The county is open to using electronic data exchange transmission in lieu of DVD files.  However, all cost associated with the electronic data exchange transmission is the Contractor’s responsibility.  Bidder must identify how it proposes to establish the electronic data exchange transmission (for example, bidder proposes to lay multiple T1 lines for data transmission) and when it will become available to process correspondence printing and mailing services.  Bidder must identify how it will handle technical problems that may occur during data transmission (bidder must identify its back up plan to obtain CalWIN correspondence data files from EDS).

N. Question:

Page 20; Section IV, Item #1 – Will the vendor need to support the County of Fresno CalWIN work Monday through Saturday?
Response:

Yes.  Output could be rendered seven days a week; however, Fresno County’s standard business practice is to produce print data five days a week from Monday thru Friday.  Data produced during standard business days will be available (DVD files) for pick from Tuesday thru Saturday.  Please note that there may be times when the DVD files are not ready for pickup from Electronic Data Systems (EDS), which may require the vendor to return to EDS multiple times during the day until the DVD files become available.  Vendor must notify the County of any delays in receiving the DVD files.  Please refer to page 20, section 4, paragraph 1 of the RFP.

O. Question:

Page 21; Section IV, Item #4 - Is the vendor required to meter all packages in this RFP or will permit imprint be considered?
Response:
Yes. Vendor is required to meter all packages with a date metered to ensure Fresno County has the ability to reconcile mail pieces for specific dates.

CURRENT AGREEMENT FOR CALWIN PRINTING & MAILING SERVICES
962-4588 PAST AGREEMENT.pdf
962-4588 PAST PROPOSAL RESPONSE.pdf
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